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JTU 11-15
Via email:
Ian Poree, Director

Rehabilitation Programme

Ministry of Justice

102 Petty France

London SW1H 9AJ

28 April 2015 

Dear Ian,

Outsourcing of CRC Functions

We would be grateful if you could confirm the following please, in relation to proposals by CRCs to outsource functions to other providers:

· What requirements must CRCs follow in order to outsource functions to other providers?

· Is the permission of the Secretary of State required in order for a CRC to outsource functions to other providers?

· Under what statutory provisions are the 6 Sodexo-owned CRCs intending to outsource corporate services functions to Sodexo?

· Has the MOJ sanctioned the outsourcing of corporate services functions by the 6 Sodexo-owned CRCs, and if so, under what authority and when?

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,
Ian Lawrence
  Ben Priestley
      David Walton
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